

## **City Park Community Association Meeting**

Thursday April 17, 2014 at 7:15PM (City Park Collegiate Library)

**In Attendance:** Michael Murphy, Kirsten Routledge, Gregg Parchomchuk, Bevin Bradley, Brett Bradshaw & Dallas New

**Regrets from:** Mark Planchot

### **1. Welcome and introductions**

- Meeting called to order at 7:15PM

### **2. Additions to/Approve the draft agenda** (Gregg, Brett, all in favour)

### **3. Review and approve minutes of March meeting** (Gregg, Brett, all in favour)

### **4. Business arising** (if not covered below)

### **5. Summer Carnival Planning**

- Saturday, June 14th
- Bevin, Brett, Kirsten & Dallas interested in helping
- Kirsten to ask for a group of helpers when minutes go out & suggest possible meeting date
- will need to vote on budget via email before next meeting

### **6. Beer Tasting Event at Ingredients (Michael)**

- Randy & Jamie to take lead on this
- Michael spoke with new manager of Ingredients
- event could be held in Ingredients (Mon-Thurs PM only)
- Ingredients would provide a 'beer guru' and food pairings
- \$10 for five 300ml beer tastings
- plus food cost - would work out to \$20-25 person
- would be a ticket use event
- suggested days are last Wednesday in May or first two Wednesdays in June
- suggested time – 7:30PM to 9:30PM
- Randy and Jamie to contact Ingredients manager to work out details and finalize by April 30th

### **7. Theatre in the Park**

- Friday, July 18th in Wilson Park
- Andrea will take lead on planning and publicity
- Gregg & Brett offered to help
- no popcorn machine but will have some sort of treat bags for sale

## 8. Stage for Wilson Park

- Michael/Randy/Brett on working committee
- see attached proposal & sketches
- next step is to meet with City regarding location & funding (all in favour)

## 9. Reports (if available):

### City Councillor: Darren Hill

- no report

### Communications: Gregg

- trying put together a spring newsletter with distribution before end of May
- looking at Canada Post to deliver or Scout Troops (1200 copies)
- difficulty is access to apartment buildings
- who has printed in past (Mondrian? or Impact?)
- using last working copy as template
- next newsletter would be for the fall
- items for spring newsletter: beer night?, carnival, theatre in the park, update on Kinsmen, photo of mural
- Gregg to give Michael an estimate for printing in the next week
- email budget vote may be required

### Community Consultant: Mark

- see attached report
- waiting to hear from facilities regarding consultation regarding playground drainage and repairs
- local area plan link sent out last month [www.saskatoon.ca/go/lap](http://www.saskatoon.ca/go/lap)
- please review lap update and prepare to discuss at next meeting or send comments to Mark

### Finances: Paul

- no report

### Programmes: Brett/Christina

- some programming pushed to Friday due to space
- approached to do family class for astronomy - maybe next spring
- working on paperwork for fall
- run club proposed on Facebook but no response

- beginner garden lesson - email out to Karen

#### **Beautification of 7<sup>th</sup> Ave. North – Dwayne**

- no report

#### **10. Other business and announcements:**

##### **Planet S Voting**

- vote for City Perks as Best Coffee shop before May 1 at [www.planetsmag.com](http://www.planetsmag.com)
- Brett to put on Facebook

##### **Volunteer Appreciation Event**

- Thursday, April 24th
- Saskatoon Soaps

##### **City Park Traffic Meeting**

- Kirsten & Michael attended
- good process – allowed for community input (problems/solutions)
- will be a follow-up meeting in the fall

##### **Current Show at Mendell**

- David Thauberger - prairies buildings & scenes

##### **CPCA Email Vote**

- may need email vote for funds for carnival, printing and theatre in park

#### **11. Next meetings: May 15 and June 19 at CPC.**

Meeting Adjourned 8:20PM